&8 Outlook

[Draft] Fw: [EXTERNAL] Sept 20, 2025 BMDWCA meeting

From meredith.pond@outlook.com
Draft saved Fri 1/9/2026 9:23 AM

From: Delgado, Melanie, ENV <melanie.delgado@env.nm.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 8, 2026 8:38 AM

To: teri.fahs@upperbrazoswater.org <teri.fahs@upperbrazoswater.org>
Cc: donnacasados@yahoo.com <donnacasados@yahoo.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Sept 20, 2025 BMDWCA meeting

Hello Teri,
No we were there just to help with elections.

Melanie Delgado

Regional Resiliency Team Lead

New Mexico Environment Department
Drinking Water Bureau

912 Railroad Ave. suite B
Espanola, New Mexico 87532
Phone: 505-670-5897

Fax: 505-753-1840

www.env.nm.gov/drinking_water/
“Innovation, Science, Collaboration, Compliance”
Twitter: @NMEnvDep | #lamNMED
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ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

L

From: teri.fahs@upperbrazoswater.org <teri.fahs@upperbrazoswater.org>
Sent: Saturday, January 3, 2026 11:00 AM

To: Delgado, Melanie, ENV <melanie.delgado@env.nm.gov>

Cc: donnacasados@yahoo.com

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Sept 20, 2025 BMDWCA meeting

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links
or opening attachments.

Hi Melanie.



Happy New Year. A quick question please. Did you have anyone taking minutes at the Sept 20th,
2025, Brazos MDWCA meeting? I'd like to put something official in our records and on the website for

the 2025 Annual meeting. Thanks a million.

Teri Fahs



